
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

8/18/2020 5:51:45 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Cameron Curtis LEED AP (cameron.curtis@legends.net) [cameron.curtis@legends.net]; Daniel Rojas 
[drojas@legends.net] 

RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

Could you do 4:30 to 5:00 today? I'm trying to get everyone together. 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 

Mobile: 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:37 AM 
To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 

Hi Chris, 
I can't do 4-4:30 but I could do 3:30-4 today. l.et me know if that works. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412--5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Chris Holmquist [mailto:CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox; Cameron Curtis LEED AP (cameron.curtis@legends.net); Daniel Rojas; Stephen J. Duethman 
(Steve.Duethman@aecom.com) 

Subject: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base 
When: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 



United States, San Francisco (Toll) 


